Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting
Monday, November 22", 2021
7:00 p.m.
Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI

O WON -~

®Peo oW

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO06web.zoom.us/j/867936053407 pwd=ZHhoT IpzMi9mU2pBNmhlaEISM3gyUT09
Meeting ID: 867 9360 5340 Passcode: 2kuYHy

Call Lynn Niggemann, 715-308-9986 with issues logging in.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roli Call

Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes —November 8™ 2021

Review Statement of Bills ~November 8", 2021 to November 21%, 2021

Training Request — none

Facility Rental - none

Licenses — Operator's License — November 22" 2021 to June 30, 2022 — Charlea Parker — Kyle’s Market

6. Consideration ltems

a.

—S@mheao0o

j-

Riverview/High/Dunn Street Pay Request #3 - $53,156 — Skid Steer Guy

TID 5 Mapping Amendment — Ayres Associates

Deer Hunting Permit Request(s)

Bauman Associates 2022 Audit Engagement Letter- 3% increase in fees

2022 Assessment Agreement — Zempel Appraisal Service

Department of Administration — East View 1% Addition Final Plat Approval by the Board

Bobcat Compact Track Loader Municipal Trade-In Request — Public Works - $4,200

Memorial Bench Discussion — Red Cedar Conservation Reserve

Budget Transfer Requests
i. Cemetery Wages from the Part-Time with Retirement to Part-Time with No Retirement
ii. Streets Maintenance to Streets Outside Service

Any Other Budget Items that need to be addressed after the Audit & Finance Committee Meetings

7. Public Comments

8. Committee/Department Reports (no action)

a.
b.

c.
d.

9. Adjourn

Elevator Committee Minutes -November 18, 2021

2021 Parks & Recreation Grant Program — League of Wisconsin Municipalities Mutual Insurance - $1,719 — Parks
Equipment

Email from Barb Zempel regarding the Supervised Assessment letter

ACT Report — November 18", 2021

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Coifax, Wi (715) 962-3311 by 2:00
p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmentat bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting — November 8™, 2021

On November 8™, 2021 the Village Board meeting was held at 7:00 p.m. at the Colfax Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad
Avenue, Colfax, WI. Members present: Trustees Davis, Rud, Stene and Albricht. Excused: Trustee M. Burcham, Prince.
Others present included Police Chief Anderson, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the
Messenger.

Communications from the Village President — None.

Consent Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes —October 25", 2021 - A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee
Rud to approve the Regular Board Meeting minutes for October 25™ 2021. A voice vote was taken with all members
voting in favor. Motion carried.

Review Statement of Bills — October 25, 2021 to November 7%, 2021 — A motion was made by Trustee Davis and
seconded by Trustee Stene to approve the statement of bills for October 25™ 2021 to November 7, 2021. A voice vote
was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Training Request — none.
Facility Rental — none.
Licenses — none

Consideration Items
A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Davis to move Item 6 f. — Possible Appointment for
Trustee Vacancy to the first consideration item. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Possible Appointment for Trustee Vacancy - Anne Jenson sent an email indicating that she would be willing to fill the
trustee vacancy. A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Rud to appoint Anne Jenson to the
trustee vacancy immediately through the end of the late Mark Halpin’s term. A voice vote was taken with all members
voting in favor. Motion carried.

18 Mile Creek Flood Elevation Easement — Snowmobile Trail Bridge- The snowmobile club has been working with the
DNR to get a bridge to cross the 18 Mile Creek for several years. One of the steps includes getting all the property owners
that are located in the 18 Mile Creek Flood Plain to agree to sign an easement. The easement assures that the land
owners recognize that the regional flood elevation at the point of River Station 6115 is now 937.56 feet and that the
backwater resulting from the proposed construction of the snowmobile bridge will constitute an increase in the regional
flood elevation of approximately 0.05 feet at that same point. A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by
Trustee Davis to approve the 18 Mile Creek Flood Elevation Easement for the Snowmobile Trail Bridge. A voice vote was
with all members voting in favor of the motion. Motion carried.

2021-2022 Snowmobile Route and Trails Review — The Board members asked the Police Chief if he has seen any issues
with snowmobiles off trail, etc. Other than an occasional off trail in the Fairgrounds, he has not noticed any other issues.
The trails will remain as is with no changes.

Weber Inspections 2022 Professional Services Contract — A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee
Davis to approve the 2022 Weber Inspection Professional Services Contract. A voice vote was taken with all members
voting in favor. Motion carried.

2022 Health Insurance Review and Consideration — Niggemann explained that the memo that was written on Friday was
based on the criteria that she had at that time. A few things came up causing the decision as to which agent to go with for
the 2022 insurance more difficult. Niggemann will continue to work with the vendors to work out some of the details and
hope to have the information available at the next meeting. A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by
Trustee Jenson to move the health insurance to the next meeting. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in
favor. Motion carried.



AlM EMS Software & Services Agreement Consideration - Niggemann explained that the Village is currently working with
Advanced Claim. Over the last few years in working with them through the set up and now working with their service
team, it seems that the response is much delayed. Some of the processes are very complex to modify things such as
reversing payments that vendors send in error after determining there should be only partial coverage and other
processes similar to return payments. Riemer, Knutson and | have gone through the training video with the sales
representative and have determined that based on significant cost savings and ease of using the system that changing the
software program would become a benefit to the Village. A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee
Rud to approve the switch to AIM EMS Software & Services. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor.
Motion carried.

Concerned Citizen Letter — The Board discussed the Fifth Avenue parking issues specific to the number of interactions
between the Police Department and the resident. The Board felt that the resident is well beyond needing any further
warnings to move the vehicles and future vehicles. The camper is expected to be moved by noon tomorrow, November
9™ 2021. The Police did provide the resident with that notice for one last chance to have the camper moved.

Public Comments — Niggemann and Stene informed the Board of the meeting that they had with Marshfield Clinic
requesting their interest in providing clinic services and/or dentist services to our community. As the conversation
progressed, Marshfield made the Village aware of a mobile clinic possibility. We are in the process of scheduling an in
person meeting to view the mobile clinic unit as we continue working together to determine the level of involvement to
the community.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee Rud to adjourn the meeting at 7:54 p.m. A
voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jody Albricht, Village President
Attest:

Lynn M. Niggemann
Administrator- Clerk-Treasurer

_—-—— . s s -
November 8t, 2021 Regular Board Minutes Page 2



11/18/2021

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

2:54 pM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

1

Posted From: 11/08/2021 From Account:
Thru: 11/21/2021 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

MWG 11/16/2021 MORGAN WHITE GROUP 1,192.68
77638 11/15/2021 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE, INC 115.60
77639 11/15/2021 BOBCAT PLUS 301.24
77640 11/15/2021 CARLTON DEWITT 415.02
77641 11/15/2021 CBS SQUARED, INC 187.25
77642 11/15/2021 CEDAR CORPORATION 315.00
77643 11/15/2021 CITY OF EAU CLAIRE FIRE & RESC 1,013.86
77644 11/15/2021 CLIA LABORATORY PROGRAM 180.00
77645 11/15/2021 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB 533.00
77646 11/15/2021 CRAMER CONSULTING, LLC 250.00
77647 11/15/2021 CUSTOM WOODWORK & BUILDING SUPPLY, INC 225.00
77648 11/15/2021 DALCO ENTERPRISES 97.98
77649 11/15/2021 DONS SWEEPER SERVICE/DON LOGSLETT 2,000.00
77650 11/15/2021 DUNN CO HIGHWAY DEPT 790.33
77651 11/15/2021 DUNN COUNTY CLERK 42.50
77652 11/15/2021 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 102.00
77653 11/15/2021 EHLERS 10,000.00
77654 11/15/2021 EXPRESS MART 75.87
77655 11/15/2021 GEORGE ENTZMINGER 100.00
77656 11/15/2021 HAWKINS, INC. 1,861.00
77657 11/15/2021 HENRY SCHEIN 1,484.21
77658 11/15/2021 HUEBSCH 112.50
77658 11/15/2021 HYDROCORP 470.00
77660 11/15/2021 MISSISSIPPI WELDERS SUPPLY CO. 250.30
77661 11/15/2021 MP CLOUD TECHNOLOGIES 549.00
77662 11/15/2021 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF WI 330.24
77663 11/15/2021 QUILL CORP. 208.97
77664 11/15/2021 RESERVE ACCOUNT 500.00
77665 11/15/2021 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 1,993.56
77666 11/15/2021 VIKING DISPOSAL, INC 1,733.00
77667 11/15/2021 WATER CARE SERVICES 31.50
77668 11/15/2021 WELD RILEY SC 792.00
77669 11/15/2021 WRWA 100.00



11/18/2021

2:54 PM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

2

Posted From: 11/08/2021 From Account:
Thru: 11/21/2021 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
77670 11/15/2021 ZEMPEL APPRAISAL SERVICE 1,883.00
EFTPS 11/10/2021 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 6,639.65
WIDOR 11/10/2021 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1,264.12

AMAZON 11/15/2021 AMAZON.COM 141.78
BREMER 11/10/2021 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 885.18
WIDCOMP 11/10/2021 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 240.00
WEENERGIES 11/16/2021 WE ENERGIES 50.94
WEENERGIES 11/16/2021 WE ENERGIES 30.00

Grand Total

39,488.

28



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

‘ Application for License to Serve Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors‘

Provisional License x New License ... _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: e

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2043 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME {fj /2’4//6& /q flﬂ(«w [Q)/’

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number /15505 FYa [ Email Address c/qq//po_?ﬂxm((enéj/m N Con,
Current Address _. S¢) 3 FosT Hue /}57 /1‘45?,\’ SY 50 L5
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth __ / rge Y/
Place of Employmvent K //{/(’ 5 //)7/%//45 7

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation m:rove Deny W / /m

7 ,_:;1(
(Chief of P\Gﬁ‘@/or designated staff Signature) /(Efate)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license; _thajall thg statements madg-py ap : ; .
: ” LAURA R ELLSWORTH
X ~ / 77 ¢ STATE OF WISGONSIN

Signature of App[icﬁnt

Subs_:,ribed and sworn before me this Hﬂ" day of \ l , 20 9-\
%,&M« Q/@Zg/o 2l ]2032
(

~— (Commission Expires)

Date Received: ﬂ/gﬂirgﬂ Date to the Board: M—ZZ’U Approved or Denied \

Signature of Notary Public)



‘ Wwod-bujulengge mmm | SECC'188°LL8 | 9%.8L XL 'unsny | gpe 81ng '84B7 8Y1 U0 eze|d 000G

SIS SIM {WiZ)9g el pue (9)LL5ZL “g(efS)y0'zL "s98S Yiim soueldwoa uf ssinos Janlag abelans

g 8|qIsuodsay anusnay o Juswiledag UISUODSIM
panoidde ue o uonajdwon jnyssaoons a1 syussaldal pue a|gea.sysuel;

-UOU s} 81831413480 SIYy |

a1neubis ey

900.6500-IM “ 7 €202/£0/T1 n _ 1202/€0/11 <
#@1eoyiiey |~/ _3_

aleq uonendxy Lo 9leQ uonaldwon
|

buturer], 1ea1sg sberanag o[qIsuodsay uIsuoosIp

104 81801411180 SIY) pap.ieme s|

- Ussined veseyy 0000

18Y1 S81411499 Siy |

NOILL3TdINOD 40 FLVIIJLLYID

s
« ONINIVYL

.AAdIS 2 NRIVAT




UNIT PRICE
APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

AYRES

Project:

Owner
Contractor
Application No

2021 Street & Utility improvaments
Village of Colfax

Skid Steer Guy LLC

3

Project No.
Caontract For

Contract Date

Feniod Beginning:

23-1749.00

Street & Uty
Apnl 14, 2021
July 24, 2021

Application Date:  October 7, 2021

Period Ending

October 7. 2021

Change Crder Summary

Dollars

Time

Additions Deductions

AddiDeduct (Days)

Originat Completion Date:

Total Change Orders Approved
in Previous Months By Owner

Change Drders This Period

Numbet Approved (Date}
1 August 10, 2021

é October 7, 2021

$3.12C 00
{$15.400 06y

New Comgletion Date

Net Change

(812,280.00)

DOriginal Contract Price (Sumy .. ... .

Net Change by Change Orders ...
Net Change by Change in Final Q
Contract Price (Sum) o Rate . .

ugantities

Total Compisted Amount to Date (Col J on Continuation Sheet)
Material Suitably Storad Not incorporated into Work {Col. K on Continuation Sheet)
Total Completad and Stored to Date (Cal. L on Continuation Sheet)
tess 5% Retainage to 50% Complete

Amount Due Less Retainage
Less Previous Payments ... ...

A@gum Due This Application

$359.717.00
(312,280 60}

6.0
$347 437 .00

$316.127.00
§0 00
$315,127 00
$8.685 93
$306.441.07
$253,285 07

353.16€.00

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION:

The undersigred Cantractor cemtifies, 1o the best of its knowiedge. the foliowing (1) Al previous progress payments recewed from Cwner
oh account of Wark gone uader the Contract have been appled fo discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations wmourred In connection

with the Work covered by prior Appiications for Payment (23 Tile to all Work, matenals, and sguipment incorporated in said Weork, or

otherwsse istad i or covered by this Appiicaton for Paymen! wif pass to Qwner at hime of payment free and clear of all iens. secunty
interasts. and encumbrances {except such as are coverad by a bond acceptabie o Owner indemnifying Owner against any such tien
security interest. or encumbrance). and (37 All Work covered by this Agplication for Payment 1s v accordance with the Contract

Daocuments and 15 not defectve

By 2 = Z{
IAu!hOEiZ?d S:gnyure and Titigs
}j Date [[_J}f 7 ¥ 226/21’
RECOMMEMNDRD: APPROVED:
Argritect/Enginear Owrer

By o WY ( By .

i) JAuthonzed Signature and Tite) ized Signature and Title;
Date: 71/78/2027 bater ___.. .
Conyto, T Owner O Contractor 3 A/E Proj Mgr., T AEFeldRep 0O

Make Payment to

B74270 07/20



ORI Qe85 210 | abed g1npoid Piols 61 B 10 dIYSIAUMa Jo Joosd
B0 Jo sidwosl yoeye ‘qigesydde 4,
00ZLOE 00'Z1I0'C 168 e 00ZLo'E o0'0Zi | &2 4°A id ¥ BICYUEIN LUIG| 0E-D
00'00E7 000022 8 ! 00 00Z'Z 00'00Z'E L yoesy dDH fempuy voidy 0| 62-0
00 00e 00 0o T 4 00 00 00041 A o3 w0} Bunsixg of 1suund| gz-0
009 0o o ¢} QpoBo 2 009 (gl 47 adid WeImapun 6} 220
nG'oze 'z o0 0Ze e A 38 00 acz'e 0009 LE EN O 1eMsg Wialy  0¢192-0
00 168'¢L Q0168 el £pZ EvE o0 Lse'cl 00 (8% £ 47 T JIMBS WIS FTI 520
00 0v¥s2 a0 ove'Z 09 09 o00re’2 00'6¥ fle] 47 Hed 1BMG WIS B YE-D
[0R0334 0D OB 2 8 Q0'08Y 0008 g 47 ¥ 1aMag WIDIg ZLiET- 0
o 08L'y 00 08L g8 56 oo0glL 'y 00 vy S8 41 T JBMAS WIS ZL122D
00'Ga9 00 049 £ £ GO'099 00’0z £ yoe4 Bunse) Bunsixz 1snipy| 120
00'004°L 00°00G' | D51 0%1 00004t 0004 05t EN DY lemag wiols g1 Builsxg arowsy [ 0Z-0
007891 00 Z69'| avy GF8 00zeg'L 00 @ oy 47 Buisiasjal tomag Mepues|s1-0
000ve e 00 OFS'E £i ¢l 00 0Pg'e 00082 1 yoes X0g 55000y SHM IBDRI| 181D
0026461 0081’5l |Tav zzy gnzeLst 00 98 Zey 41 OAd IRIIET ARIUES Pl /1D
00 0¥ | 00 Gv0O'L £l i 0000’} 0008 &L yoez ahny b9l
D000Le 00°001L'E g 4] 000012 0002y g yoe s adiy Bunsen|sL-0
06 L0L'6 051086 FAPA 4 FAVA 4 05 10¢'6 00 661 FAVA 4 4 A V4 & ajouuew Aenueg| pl-0
UO'o0Y 007009 € € 00008 00 002 € o Areyues Sunsixy 03 198UL0T [ €1-0
0o 00g'9 NO008'9 9zl Gz 000089 0008 924 471 DA 18005 Aejues 04| ZL-0
00 02s 67 000356 074 0L QB'028°62 oG Ly 0cs 37 DA emes Alepues gl 110
00'000'y 00000 L L 00 000" % 00000 v b 57 soBag IR Mrioding ) |01-0
0nne's 00'009'¢ B [ 00°009°¢ 00 0% B yoeg xog pue 'doig qing doys diogy 1| 60
00589 goose's GHE gRZ 00 058’8 on0e SHe 471 adBE 1RIEA (1| 80
00008 ogang é Z o0°008 on'oov < yoe3 ulepy ss1eAN BUISIXG 01 108UL00| L0
D300z L 0000z 2 Z g 000022 Oo00g'e A yoe3 weIpArl 90
00 00e'e 00 009'E 4 4 00°009'¢ 000081 Z yoes xX0E PUB BN2A B GO
00'00g'2 00 00g'? 4 Z a0 008'C 00 00y L o yaes X0g] puB aNEA 91 -0
00 09¢'92 00 (9E'97 659 659 00'00%'92 00 0p 049 BN DA WERW ID1IBAN 8] €0
00 00%’y 000GS" L 0e oe 00 G0 00 0¢ 0¢ EN Ohd VR IBIEAN 91 2-0
00004 0000/ 4 Z 00 004 (00 08¢ 4 Laes WEIPAH BURSIXY BA0ULY! L-0
O+ )= () () (r {3 ) £a)) {3 {3 {w {0 () (v}
A1 01 ayeq] o) poUsd DOUB 4
paIoIg 9 JeuLier NN 20| sy SN A} Bl Aueny) ON
payardules pajos PANBIAIO ) Apjuent pajapduion 210 Wny xoddy pun NIDAA 10 WORGLDSB(] Lal;

L2027 880100
LZ0Z Pz Anr
LZOZ 2 1200100
£

Buipug popad
Buwubag poned
‘9)eqy unyEokddy
Op uoneddy

1207 ‘1 dy
Ain g wang
0C BELL-EC

sjewsr0iduy) %E,:E wiesls L7202

BB JOBIOD
LD 4 1IDBIU0Y)
WON olold
Joaloig

(LNIWAVYJ 304 NOILVOITddY 301¥d LINN ¥0d) L33FHS NOILYNNILNOD




OZIi0 QLEPLS Z 10 7 9bed spnpold paicis o) 81 10 dysisumo jo jood
1910 1o sichenos yaene 'siqeadde |,
loo/zicie  looo 00221 61E Q0 LEb LY |10 | JO EI01aNS .
100 00V'GL- 00 00P GL- i Q0 00F'S1 gooor'st- |l 5 asuadxa Jaauibul [euonppy
fooozL'e 00°0Z1LE L 1 000zl s 0onzl'e | ‘S aowues ARpURS [Buonippy
08°000°L | GO 000k L g0 50 oD ono Lt 00000 1) L ! wawasrdey uny | 76-0
0000k 'b 00 00P'Y i) ) bl 00 058 00 05 bi R wawaneday Wemapls 91810uc)| 95-0
0570082 0$0Ve' 4 GeEtL 5L 06 0¥E 'L 0t ¢ GREL 48 Butaed Aemenu] 31210007 65-0
00'0Pe'GY 0DOPE G 08t 1 08l 00 0%E Gl 0o fl oBll 3 JONNG) pUB QIND 212I0U07Y) 08| P50
onozy'y 00 QY ¥ 0ct oct 00 0Zy'y 00 v§ ofl AS uInR g ABManLQ 318I0UN0 INRYISY 21660
0§ 042°0¢ 05 0iz 02  |6682 G462 05°0L2°02 oLz 6597 AG B Q0BLNG 2JBI0UOY Oweydsy 2711|2570
0%0L7°08 050207 |G682 G597 05°0.7°0T a1y 6687 NG e Japulg ajpiouay ameudsy 2/ 160
00 0RS b1 00 DRS'¥ 0Lg oLg 00 085 1 no'gl 018 o) B8N0 988y | 0G0
a0 000 0 00'006' 22 06 02 521 AD UnY 19%RRIE BED
ﬁ%_o Q0 G 0 oooLL e 002 G968 AS YR UDIEZIINEIS S[Xa0ayi -0
000y ez X012 AT (A 4 GZLL 566 00 0¥¥ 62 00 71 0717 AD sqoMyues ARmpeoy| 2y
00 Gl 00 0L 566 SHE 00 0L 062 G5E 41 Bumng meg juswesed| gy-0
00 00G'E 00°006's L 1 00 0068 00 00%'E L 57 BMag LEolg - Buiggnig) pue Buues|n| sy-0
0o oan'y 00080 067 067 00 090'% 00 vl 068 (1) Buiggrugy pue Buues| | y-0
00008 Q0 008 08 08 D008 00 0L 08 AS sjaioun)) BUISIXT SACWSY | 0P-O)
00'02s'e 0o0ze'e 0Z¢¢ 0zes DO0ZE'S 00 0zee AS neudsy Bunsxy aaocwsy| 20
00 000 0 0008 20008 ! S JOAUCT IMONIRIL| |y
00 09¢ 00 09 & 6 00 008 00 0F 6 yoe3d UeNIB0IL 18IUI| OO
000 000 0 Q0'0LS Doz 667 471 sauBy S| 680
0o ooz L 00’0023 0zl azi 000681 oo 0t Gel e Jaineq Aupiaing fa¢-0
00 o0 Pl ooongvi  loig 0% 00 008 1 no-OF 0ie AD desdiy Aaeaiy) L0-0
00067 QODOS'E 0Ge 057 00 068 ouoL Gy A8 1B IBLUBDIOMILEYM 1N 1| 980
a0 0%8'c 00°0GH'E 617 G/Z 00068°¢ 0oyl 6.2 AD A uBUUBEQWE| 520
00 0v6'7 QO0FBE 4 i 0006 7 po'0ZY i ol H adAy Bunsenipe-o
00 02t 0o oey i | 00 07y 00°0Z¢ { yoey radAl Bunsenice-0
00 8vZ'e 00 6¥Z 2 A} €11 006¥2'Z 00°0¢1 S 4A 14 €XZ 19U} 25D
00 8EF'E 00 86Y'C 6Gl 661 0086 0007 661 AA 14 G 3oyuely LLAS| LE-D

(INIWAVd 304 NOILYOITddV 3D1¥d LINN HOd) L133IHS NOLLYNNILNOD




AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT
Amendment dated November 16, 2021

The Individual Project Supplement dated August 6, 2021, which is an attachment to the Master
Agreement dated December 21, 2018 between the Village of Colfax (OWNER) and Ayres Associates Inc
(CONSULTANT) is hereby amended as set forth below.

The project scope on the contract excluded preparation of maps beyond the four outlined and additional
revisions beyond one review and one final map (2 total preparations).

+ DOR requested an enlargement of one of the areas in the overlay map to help them visually show
the overlays of both TID 3 and TID 4 resulting in a 5th map that was not in our scope.

¢ We have reworked these maps for edits multiple times due to comments after initial preparation
from the Village Financial Advisor (Ehlers) and Village. Maps were amended and resubmitted a
total of six times (8/23, 8/27, 9/10, 9/20, 10/1, 10/29).

Fees already incurred without approval due to the urgent nature of these changes are $1500 over the
original contract upset limit. No future changes are anticipated at this time. We are requesting an
amendment to increase the upset limit on the hourly contract by $2000 to cover the already spent
overruns and allow for additional changes that may occur as the TID is finalized.

In Witness Whereof, the parties hereto have made and executed this Amendment to Agreement as of the
day and year first written above.

Village of Colfax, Wisconsin Ayres Associates Inc

OWNER CONSPLTANT

(Signature)

(Typed Name) Gareth Shambeau

(Title) Project Manager

(Date) 08/06/2021
(Signature) }ﬁéﬂd@ % Qémﬂé?j

(Typed Name) Lisa A. Fleming

(Title) Manager, Municipal Services

(Date) 08/06/2021

Page 1 of 1



Lynn Nig_gemann

From: Jason Johnson <jjoh1143@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 3:32 PM

To: Lynn Niggemann

Subject: Re: hunting

Attachments: 20211119_152121.jpg; Screenshot_20211119-152045_Chrome.jpg

I would like to go before the village board to obtain said permit to allow hunting for myself(Jason Johnson) my
daughter Veronica Johnson and my father Richard Johnson. The area up for discussion is land parcel owned by
the village but outside of village limits on 960th Ave. The land wanted to hunt is wooded and safely distanced

from city workers. All involved on this permit request are dnr hunter safety certified and/or have many years of
gun handling and experienced.

Attached is a general map outlining the are requested and a gis map of parcel

On Fri, Nov 19, 2021, 15:08 Lynn Niggemann <clerktreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org> wrote:

- Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
Village of Colfax
P.O. Box 417
613 Main Street
Colfax, WI 54730-0417
P: 715-962-3311; C: 715-308-9986; F: 715-962-2221

ClerkTreasurer®@villageofcolfaxwi.org

Population 1,102 as of January 1, 2021

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission, including any files attached hereto, may contain confidential information that is legally privileged, confidential,
and exempt from disclosure. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or any employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
dissemination, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this confidential information is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please destroy it and immediately notify me at clerktreasurer@villageofeolfaxwi.org or 715.962-3311. Thank you.




Bauman ———
: - American Institute of
AS S O C Ia te S Certified Public Accountants
b, Wisconsin Institute of
Certified Public Accountants & Advisors Certified Public Accountants

For business. For you. For life. www.baumancpa.com

November 15, 2021

To the Village Board of Trustees and Management
Village of Colfax
Colfax, Wisconsin

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide to the Village of Colfax for
the year ended December 31, 2021. We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the Village of Colfax as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2021. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for
certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as budgetary comparison schedules, to supplement
the Village of Colfax’s basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic,
or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to Village of
Colfax’s RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries,
the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. Our
understanding is that management does not wish to prepare the MD and A report (required by generally
accepted accounting principles), consistent with prior audits. If this is not the case, please inform us, as this
will result in additional time and require a revision to the proposed fee. The following RSI is required by
generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be
audited:

1. Budgetary comparison schedules

2. Schedules of the Village’s Proportionate Share of Net Pension Asset/Liability and Contributions
— WRS pension plan

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in
conformity with GAAP; and report on the fairness of the required supplementary information referred to in
the second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment of a
reasonable user made based on the financial statements.

P.0. Box 1225 = Eau Claire, W| 54702-1225 P.0. Box 880  Hudson, W( 54016
715-834-2001 » Fax 715-834-2774 = Toll Free 1-888-952-2866 715-386-8181 » Fax 715-386-6020



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and will include tests of your accounting records and
other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. As part of an audit in
accordance with GAAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We will plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of
laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or
employees acting on behalf of the government.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit. combined with the inherent limitations of internal control,
and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that
some material misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and
performed in accordance with GAAS. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial
misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect
on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material
errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention. We will also
inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come
to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered
by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts and direct confirmation of receivables and certain assets and liabilities by correspondence with
selected customers, creditors, and financial institutions. We may also request written representations from
your attorneys as part of the engagement.

We have identified the following significant risk(s) of material misstatement as part of our audit planning:

1) Completeness of utility receivables and revenue - significant risk due to the high volume of
recordkeeping associated with quarterly utility billings.

2) Completeness of governmental receivables and revenue - significant risk due to the high volume of
recordkeeping associated with reconciliation of property taxes.

3) Completeness and accuracy/classification of governmental & proprietary capital assets — significant
risk due to the fact that these are non-recurring transactions that require subjectivity for account
classitications.

As of the date of this letter planning for the 2021 audit has not concluded and modifications may be made to
the significant risks identified above. The audit team will communicate any changes to the significant risks
with the Village Board of Trustees and Management.



Audit Procedures—Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control relevant
to the audit, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and

obtain evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control.
An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify deficiencies in internal control.
Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to
management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be
communicated under AICPA professional standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of the Village of Colfax’s compliance with the provisions of applicable
laws, regulations, contracts and agreements. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an
opinion on overall compliance, and we will not express such an opinion.

Other Services

We will assist in preparing the financial statements of the Village of Colfax in conformity with U.S.

generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you. We will also provide the
following nonattest services which have been provided to the Village in the past: a) assistance with
formatting the budget to comply with GASB Statement No. 41, b) preparing applicable TIF annual reports, c)
preparing the PSC and Form C reports d), assistance with the preparation of drafts of the financial statements
and notes, €) updating the depreciation records for all funds of the Village and f) providing accounting
services to reconcile and or adjust significant balances to their correct amounts at the end of the year; all
based on information provided by management in order to conduct the audit.

We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other services are
limited to the financial statement services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve
the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming
management responsibilities.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for
designing, implementing, and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including
monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting principles; and for the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America,

Management is responsible for making drafts of financial statements, all financial records, and related
information available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information (including information
from outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access
to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements, such as records, documentation, identification of all related parties and all related-party
relationships and transactions, and other matters; (2) additional information that we may request for the
purpose of the audit; and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we determine
it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written
representations from you about the financial statements and related matters.



Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and
confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements
aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial,
both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud,
and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management,
(2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a
material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of
any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from
employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying
and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws and regulations.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the financial statement preparation services and any
other nonattest services we provide; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably from senior
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the services;
and accept responsibility for them.

The name of the designated official from the Village overseeing these services will be Lynn Niggemann,
Village Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, and other confirmations we
request, schedules that we deem necessary, and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

Eric Davidson, CPA is the engagement principal and is responsible for supervising the engagement and
signing the report.

If you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the financial statements and make reference to our firm, you
agree to provide us with printers' proofs or masters for our review and approval before printing. You also
agree to provide us with a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is distributed.

With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements
published electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to distribute
information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in these sites or to consider
the consistency of other information in the electronic site with the original document.

Our fees for this engagement are not contingent on the results of our service. Rather, our fees for this
engagement will be based on a number of factors including, but not limited to, the time spent as well as the
complexity of the services we will perform. In addition, you agree to reimburse us for any out of pocket
costs incurred in connection with the performance of our services. Fees and costs will be billed as work
progresses and are payable upon receipt.

Our fees for the specific services requested below will be within the following ranges, assuming nothing
unusual arises during the engagement:

Audit of the financial statements of the Village (all funds) for the
year ended December 31, 2021. This includes presentation of

the audit to the Board upon completion of the audit. $22.350 - $23,300
Preparation of the Form C for the year ended December 31,
2021. $1,500 - $1.600




Preparation of the PSC report for the year ended December 31,
2021. This includes reporting operations of the non-regulated

sewer utility $2,450 - $2.575
Reconciliation of budget to proper basis for presentation in the
general fund budgetary comparison schedule per GASB No. 41. | $650 - $675

Invoices unpaid 30 days past the billing date may be deemed delinquent and are subject to a delinquency
charge of 1 4% per month. This engagement does not include any services not specifically identified in this
letter. Fees for accounting services, including the update of depreciation reports, assistance reconciling
accounts, and drafting of financial statements and related notes, will be billed at our standard hourly rates.
Our standard hourly rates vary from $100 to $270 according to the degree of responsibility involved and the
experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. Costs associated with the services that you may
request would be billed separately. We reserve the right to suspend or terminate our services at any time
your account is past due and will not be resumed until your account is paid in full. Should we elect to
terminate our services, you will be responsible for all time charges and expenses through the date of
termination irrespective of whether we have issued a report. You further acknowledge and agree that in the
event we stop work or withdraw from this engagement as a result of your failure to pay on a timely basis for
services rendered as required by this engagement letter, we shall not be liable to you for any damages that
occur as a result of our ceasing to render services.

In the unlikely event that differences concerning our services or fees should arise as a result of this
engagement, each party agrees to submit the dispute to mediation. Each party shall designate an executive
officer empowered to attempt to resolve the dispute. Should the designated representative be unable to agree
on a resolution, a competent and impartial third party acceptable to both parties shall be appointed to mediate.
Each disputing party shall pay an equal percentage of the mediator’s fees and expenses. No suit or

arbitration proceedings shall be commenced under this agreement until at least 60 days after the mediator’s
first meeting with the involved parties. In the event that the dispute is required to be litigated, the court shall
be authorized to assess litigation costs against any party found not to have participated in the mediation
process in good faith.

Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Village of Colfax’s financial statements. Our
report will be addressed to Village Board of Trustees of Village of Colfax. Circumstances may arise in which
our report may differ from its expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the
nature of these circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add a separate section, or
add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph to our auditor’s report, or if necessary, withdraw from
this engagement. If our opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance.
If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we
may decline to express opinions or withdraw from this engagement.



We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Village of Colfax and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you
agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it
to us.

- 7 =3
[ Srermors otvviats KE,
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Village of Colfax.

Village Board Trustee Signature:

Title:

Date:




2022 MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT

VILLAGE OF COLFAX, DUNN COUNTY, WISCONSIN

|, Barbara L. Zempel, will conduct the 2022 maintenance assessment for the
Village of Colfax for a sum of $10,800.

All mileage is included in the agreed sum. The Village shall furnish all
postage, forms, maps, and supplies necessary for the assessments. Any
supplies furnished shall be billed at cost.

One day of Board of Review and one Open Book Session are included in the
base sum. This assessment agreement shall include all mobile home and
personal property valuations for 2022.
The municipality shall have 45 days to accept this agreement.
Monthly payments of $300 shall be due and payable on the first
of each month for 12 months with the first payment due on
January 1, 2022.

Respectfully submitted this 22" day of November, 2021.

Barbara L. Zempel
Zempel Appraisal Service

The above agreement and terms are accepted this day of
, 2021.

Village President Village Clerk



TONY EVERS
GOVERNOR
JOEL BRENNAN
SECRETARY

Plat Review
ADMINISTRATION PO Box 1645, Madison WI 53701

\_// E-mail: plat.review@wi.gov
20,7 60 https://doa.wi.gov/platraview

November 10, 2021

Dustin LaBlonde
CEDAR CORPORATION
dustin.lablonde@cedarcorp.com

FILE NO. 28532
EAST VIEW 1ST ADDITION
Village of Colfax, Dunn County

Dear Dustin LaBlonde:

You have submitted EAST VIEW 1ST ADDITION for review. The Department of Administration does not object to the
final plat bearing the November 3, 2021 revision date. We certify that it complies with: s. 236.15, s. 236.16, s. 236.20,
and s. 236.21, Wis. Stats.

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS:
The Department of Administration has no conditions for this plat.

The plat shall be presented to the Village of Colfax for final approval and signing. The Village of Colfax, during its
review of the plat, will have resolved when applicable that the plat:

- complies with local ordinances;

- conforms with areawide water quality management plans, if sewered;

- complies with Wisconsin shoreland management regulations;

- resolves possible problems with storm water runoff;

- fits the design to the topography;

- displays well designed lot and street layout;

- is served by public sewer or private sewage systems;

- includes service or is serviceable by necessary utilities.

Any changes to the plat involving details checked by this Department will require submission of the plat to the
Department for recertification before the plat is eligible for recording. Such changes can be found by comparing the
recordable document with the copy of the certified plat furnished with this letter.



Page 2 28532

If there are any questions concerning this review, please contact our office, using the information at the top.

Sincerely,

‘ /l%%u/bl : PUW’@;{_
3

Renée M. Powers, PLS
Plat Review
Email: plat.review@wi.gov

Enc: Recordable Document

cc: Owner
Clerk, Village of Colfax
Register of Deeds
WCWRPC

PLAT RECEIVED FROM SURVEYOR ON 10/06/2021; REVIEWED ON 11/03/2021
REVISED PLAT RECEIVED FROM SURVEYOR ON 11/03/2021



S133HS | 40 |

(wa|sA3 3j2wipa00) Ajuno uung)

173HS

: o TIA Ry AN K
Xv4100 40 30vV1IA
IHL 40 Q8v08 I0¥TIA 3IHL AB Q3LdOQY NOIINTOSIY ¥ 40 AdOD V SI ONIODIHOA u..t

I¥HL A4I1H3D AATHIH “XYI102 40 30VITA FHL 40 HHIWD 30¥1TA ‘NNYWIOOIN NNAD

MY A DR

‘Q3A0¥ddY
3LV
NISNOISIM "ALNNOD NNNG
‘¥¥4100 40 IOVTTA JHL 40 O¥VOB IOVTIA 3HL AB QIAQUddY AAIN3H SI "HINMO
“Xv4102 40 39¥1TA 'NOILIOQY 1S| M3 1S¥Y3 40 1¥1d 3HL 1V¥HI G3AT0S3¥ LI 38
TLIOEIE JBv0E 39V TR
o ‘SIYIIXT NOISSIAWOD AW
MISHOOGM: "ALNNOD, NANO NG 410N
ALIMOHLNY S.11 AR ‘NOILVHOLHOD
QivS 30 4330 3H1 SY SSINLM ONY JANVINISIHGIY HONS SV LNIANHLSNI INICO3NOA
3HI Q3ILADIXI AIHL L1VH] GIDOTWMONXOY ONYV 'NONYHOAN0D GIVS 40 M¥31D ONV INIQIS33d HONS

38 OL NMONM 3 01 (NY INIWNNYLSNI ONIODINO4 IKL 03LNJIX] OHM SNOSHId IWVS 3HL 38 OL

NMONY 3N 01 “¥d310 3O¥TTA 'NNYNIOOIN NNAT ONY "IN3QISINd JOVTIA ‘LHOIMETY AQOC Q3WYN
3A08Y 3RL '120Z 40 ava

SIHL 3 330436 YD ATIYNOSHId
ss (T 40 AINNOD

{NISNODSIM 40 3LYLS

—HHTTR, TN e

ANIOIG IS IS BTV A 00

1zoz
40 Avd SIHI AIXI44v OLNN3YIH 38 01 WIS ILVA0QUOD S.LI ANY NISNOISWM ‘X¥4100
1y "¥310 39VTTA ‘NNYWIDOIN NNAT A8 QINOISHILNNOD (NY ‘LN3QIS3dd 30VTTA ‘IHOMETY Ador
AB QINOIS 38 OL INISI¥A4 ISIHI AISNVD SYH XV3I0D 40 IOV TUA GIvS 3HL "407M3HM SSINLM NI

NOILYHISINIAGY 40 INIHLEYA3a (2
Xv4I02 40 30V (1

‘NOILDIPAD 3O WAOYIIY

404 ONMOTIO4 3HI QI J3LLINGNS 38 OL 21997 ¥0 019€ZS AB QIHNO3Y 51 LV1d SIHL

JVHL AJLNID AIHLENG DA ONY ‘Lv1d OWS NO QIAN3STHAIY SV 03L¥DIU3A ANV O3dd¥A 'J30WI0
'Q3A3ANNS 38 0) 'NOILIAQY 1S M3 LSVI 40 1¥1d SIHL NO Q38I¥DS3I0 ONVT 3HL 0350YD
NOILYNOJMOD QIYS L1YHL 4411430 AB3HIH SI00 "HINMO 5v 'NISNODSIM 40 J1VIS IH) 40 SMVT 3HL
40 INLYIA AB ONY ¥3ANN ONIISIX3 ONY Q3ZINVONO ATNA NOILVHOCY¥OD ¥ ‘XV410D {0 39¥IA 3HL

Juawasey Amungabeaesg
o021 0 o adiguoal 40 L puray "
®T = m m 1PQay Vol 47§ punoy -
z
LA 3 0970 3TV 1364 1P3Y/5RUNE OF 7
Be s fubiam vqay Ul B4 7410 195 B
oo n 1934 [P30NI/SAINGY 05 |
273 Seordiiom LA BI B VG T
sz2 1806 -S£7 514 Hd eyl iy, gy
32 162G M "IINOWONIW
=g 30NIAY NOSTW b09 (LEREY
Zn 2 NOILYHOJN0D ¥v(13D
<% E S7d ‘30NOTBYT T NIISNA
- HOAFANNS .
N - 1
£
22= ST -296-G14 Hel
] 0€2PS NISNODSW ‘XV 3100
R % Zib XOR 0d - -
133415 NIYK €19 e s
XV3100 40 30v7A
403 GIYVIIII/SINMO
IN-3S IN-#S

WE-TAIN 0T VLT 91 9001 98T °

-
oy e i g i e Ay (35 oL 10N)

MILY "NBZ) 'S NOILDIS
HOLINS NOILYOCT

SENY N LI NODD WA TR )

ava

NOILIJAY 151 MIN LSV3

40 1¥7d 3HL NI Q30NN
AN 310 alY WD CHE oA aet] Ri4i 40 5Y
SININEEISSY WITIAS OAVanm B0 SIRVT CIVaNi Of (HY STIVE KW GINI2036Nn 0N
T THEHL A AW NI SIROTIN 3H) 81 TINGTHOODY W 1yh 4810 FETHTH
00 HIHNSY LINAAD SISV GNY IIYND 35T AN0 SHTE TNAT YIsE

ss (40 AINNOD
(NISNOOSW 40 31V1S

¥IENSV3IEL AINNOD 30 J1VOIU3I0

R o BT e W A A L L

N AT

ava

HOWGY 151 A3 EEE.T Nt @I GNY |
Ly 05 5] HIMERIGEEY
Saewy AWONNON JHe AN 1300 AW N SEE0D3N
7 LRTETIH 0 AT A ORI O

AR AAIATTE ATN0 THITFE TR T WHLT Y

40 ANV NO “iEfif
WIS [IINahn 1o 8

IHL HUM TIRVINEITY . e L

HIANSVINL FOWTIA DNLDY GRY 'O

sS40 AINNOD
{NISRNDSIM 40 31VLS

120Z/€0/11 {Q3SIAIY
1202/05/6  ‘Q3L4va0
120Z/0§/6  »HOMAII

QR0 ] TS

=A110

1707 '438N3ILd3S 40 AVO HIOF SIHL 031¥a

IWYS 3HL ONIddYA ONY ONIJIAID

"ONIAZANNS NI ‘ALNNOD NNNG 40 SNOIYIND3Y NOSWIAENS IHL (NY X¥410D 40
39vTIA JH! 40 SNOIIVIND3Y NOISIAIOBNS THI ‘3000 JAILVHLSINIAQY NISNOOSI 3HL JO
L 3-¥ ¥31dvHD 'SIALYLIS ILVLS NISNODSM IHL JO 9CZ ¥3LdvHD 40 SNQISIAO¥d 3HL
HIW 03NdW0D ATTNS JAVH 1 L¥HL 30YA JO03YIHL NOISIAIQBNS IHL ONY 03A3AMNS
ANV FHL 40 SANVANNCE HOIN3LX3 3HL JO NOIVINISIYIY 103¥0D V S| 1¥1d HONS
IVHL GCZbG NISNODSM "XVJ10D ‘ZLy XDB Od ‘LI3ALS NIYW €18 XV {103 40 3DVTIA
JHL 40 NOILIFHIQ IHL LV L1¥1d OGNV NOISIAID NV 'AJABNS HONS 30YW JAVH | LVHL

Q¥OD3I 40 SIDNVAIANOD ONY ‘SNOILYA¥ISTH 'SNOILDINIS3Y
'SINIWISYI ¥3HIO 1TV ANV SLNINISY3 NMOHS 1TV HIt ¥3H13D0L ANV 0L 1D3rBNs
SIQNY 'S537 40 3HOW 1334 J¥VNOS 222'9FL MO SIWDV €1 € SNIVINOD 713Duvd aIvS

0£6509 ON IN3WNJ0CQ
'69 1DVd ‘07 INNTIOA ‘BZLy ON dYW ATAYNS QAIJILH3D 40 v 107 40 TV ONI3B

SV QIAIN0SIA AMYINDILAYd

FUOW 'NISNOISIM ‘ALNNGD NNNG ‘XY 4100 40 3OYITA 'LS3M 11 3ONVH 'HINON

67 GIHSNMO! 'L NOILDIS 40 HILMYNO LSVYIHINGS JHL 40 ¥ILAVYND LSIMHLUON
JHL ONY MILEVNO LSYIHIAON 3HI 30 A3L¥VA0 LSIMHINOS IHI NI Q3L¥DOT
‘NOILIOAY 1S MIA 1SY3 40 LVd 3HL Q3dd¥i ONY G30AIG "03ATAMNS FAVH | LVHL
A4ILY3D AGIMIH 'HOAIAENS ONYT TYNOISSTH0dd NISNODSHA “IONOTBYT F NILSNA "

LVIILY A0ATAY

VIV IHL

3AY3S 01 LHOW ¥ ONIAVH SIILMILA JIANG/AvAId ONY S31008 OENd 40 38N 3HL
¥04 3¥Y HINO4 135 NI3Y3H SY SINIWISYA ALMILA S3LNLYLS NISNDISWM 40 Z€ 9Z¢
NOIL33S 40 NONVIIA ¥ SI 3NDANY AR 3¥VIS AAYNS ¥ 40 3ONVENNISIO 3HL 3NN
13391S MO NN 107 ANY ONOIW NOISIA IDNHISAO MO 'INVLIS AJANNS ANY BHNLSIO
QINOM NOIYTIVISNI 3RL 1¥HL HONS 33v1d 38 OL S318BvD Q3NA H0 3104 ON

NOILIAQV aNg
SALVISI NIFAD YUVD

S3¥OV €/ 0 b
14 0S B/¥'0F m
7T 10T T
S30v 0Z 0 |
14 Om. £6S'8 m
LO __.Z.—Cl/ 2| m
\ i |
el ks
gl :
SOV 0210 m.
14 0% 60G'0F |4
o1 LOT z
S

B
-] . N
i) 2
A TOEOZ L kAT R
1
& 13 0s 000'91
6 10T
Rl
M =
2 TSIV YO
oy g 1305 GE6'Y1
o 8 L1071
SOV L1'0 T T AT ARAYS
14 08 9vL
¢ LoLng-—

0ELT WS INO NAOHS SY
INTHISYI STV IOM 93

" s3a0v /50
13 '0S 000'91

IROST MO0

NISNOOSIM ‘ALNNOD

nyinren. adfinnty. o

0t (792 R_y1ST.O0N

83 LU To0R

S

INIS QYOUTWH ONNOS
NISTH L JONYM THINON

HINKOD ¥3IHYND HIBON

NNNQ ‘XY 4702 40 3OVTTIA 'LSIM LI FONVY ‘HLYON 6Z dIHSNMOL ‘9L NOILDO3S 40
HALUVND LSVIHLNOS 3HL 40 d3L¥vND LSIMHLYON IHL ANV ¥314vND LSYIHLYON
JHL 40 H3LYVYND LSIMHLNOS 3JHL NI @3LVO0T ‘046S09 'ON LN3IANNJ0A

‘69 39Yd '0Z INNTOA ‘6ZLy 'ON dVvN A3AYNS d3I4IL¥3D0 40 ¥ LOT 40 TIV ONI3E

NOILLIddVv IS} MAIA LSVH



3 Bobcat.

Product Quotation

Quotation Number: 38386D038494
Date; 2021-11-19 07:58:55

Ship to Bobcat Dealer Bill To

Village of Colfax Bobcat Plus, Chippewa Falls, WI Village of Colfax
Attn: Rand 8500 Chayne Drive Attn: Rand

P.O. Box 417 Eau Claire WI 54703 P.O. Box 417

Colfax, Wi 54730
Phone: (715) 962-4441

Phone: 715-720-0300
Fax: 715-874-6066

Colfax, Wl 54730
Phone: (715) 962-4441

Contact: David Kadlec
Phone: 715-720-0300

Fax: 715-874-6066

Celiular: 715-404-9552
E Mail: dkadlec@bobcatplus.com

Description

T66 T4 Bobcat Compact Track Loader
74.0 HP Tier 4 V2 Bobcat Engine

Auxiliary Hydraulics: Variable Flow

Backup Alarm

Bob-Tach

Bobcat Interlock Control System (BICS)

Controls; Bobcat Standard

Cylinder Cushioning - Lift, Tilt

Engine/Hydraulic Performance De-rate Protection

Glow Plugs (Automatically Activated)

Homn

Instrumentation: Standard 5" Display (Rear Camera Ready)
with Keyless Start, Engine Temperature and Fuel Gauges,
Hour meter, RPM and Warning Indicators. Includes
maintenance interval notification, fault display, job codes,
quick start, auto idle, and security lockouts.

Total
$64,232.00

Part No
MO0349 1

Lift Path: Vertical

Lights, Front and Rear LED

Operator Cab

Includes: Adjustable Suspension Seat, Top and Rear
Windows, Parking Brake, Seat Bar and Seat Belt

Roll Over Protective Structure (ROPS) meets SAE-J1040
and ISO 3471

Falling Object Protective Structure (FOPS) meets SAE-
J1043 and ISO 3449, Level I; (Level II is available
through Bobcat Parts)

Parking Brake: Spring Applied, Pressure Released
(SAPR)

Solid Mounted Carriage with 4 Rollers

Tracks: Rubber, 12.6" Wide

Warranty: 2 years, or 2000 hours whichever occurs first

Qty Price Ea.
$64,232.00

Lift Arm Support

P67 Performance Package M0349-P06-P67 1 $6,274.00 $6,274.00

"Power Bob-Tach Two-Speed, High Flow

7-Pin Attachment Control Dual Direction Bucket Positioning"

€52 Comfort Package MO349-P07-C52 1 $5157.00  $5,157.00

"Standard Enclosed Cab with AC/Heat HVAC Headliner

Sound Reduction Adjustable Suspension Seat"

Radio Ready

Selectable Joystick Controls MO0349-R01-C04 1 $811.00 $811.00

12.6" Multi Bar Lug Track M0349-R09-CO5 1 $612.00 $612.00

Strobe Light Kit, Amber 7375339 1 $242.00 $242.00

Total of Items Quoted $77,328.00

Dealer P.D.1. $200.00

Freight Charges $670.00

Dealer Assembly Charges $126.00

Trade-in 2020 T66 . P67 C52, sjc no bucket. Approx 93hrs. S/N ($49,314.00)
B4SB11631

Discount Bobcat municipal discounts ($24,810.00)

Quote Total - US dollars $4,200.00



Notes:

| All prices subject to change without prior notice or obligation. This price quote supersedes all preceding price quotes.

Customer Acceptance: Purchase Order:

Authorized Signature:

Print: Sign: Date:




BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST FORM

TRANSFER FROM: AMOUNT__$_ 3309,00

ACCOUNT TITLE AND NUMBER_CEMETERY. 100-00-54910

LINE ITEM NAME AND EXTENSION Wages PT-Retirment 103-000
TRANSFER TO:
ACCOUNT TITLE AND NUMBER CEMETERY 100-00-54910

LINE ITEM NAME AND EXTENSION Wages PT No retirement 104-000

REASON: (This does not mean “budget overdrawn”: It means why is proposed budget overdraft
necessary!)

After the passing of Tony Braaten, the wages were being paid to the staff that did not received any
retirement benefits based on their part time status. So budget needs to be moved from the 103 104
wage account for the Cemetery.

n%%gm“ 3 11]19 ] 2021
(Authonzed Signature) (Date)



BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST FORM

TRANSFER FROM: AMOUNT__$_12.000.00

ACCOUNT TITLE AND NUMBER_St. Maint. 100-00-53311

LINE ITEM NAME AND EXTENSION Maint.-Street  401-000
TRANSFER TO:
ACCOUNT TITLE AND NUMBER St. Maint. 100-00-53311

LINE ITEM NAME AND EXTENSION___ Outside Services 600-000

REASON: (This does not mean “budget overdrawn”: It means why is proposed budget overdraft

necessary!)

Fahrner Asphalt Sealers completed the crack filling in 2021 for $12,000. The invoice was coded to
Outside Services under the Street Maintenance category. The expense seems to be coded
accurately, however, we need to move the budget to cover that expense in the 600 Account

Extension.

xcg /

+ | /
N grn mfm LINRAS A 11/79/202/(

&
(Authorized Signature) ' ¢ / (Date)



Elevator Meeting Minutes 11/18/2021

Present: Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt, Mark Johnson, and Gary Swartz

e We talked about the group’s finances. Gary provided the numbers from Sheila as of
11/10/21. Lisa checked with Sheila again today 11/19/21 and the additional money that
came in brings our total saved for the Elevator Project (counting pledges) up to
$89.895.60.

e We talked about Troy’s donation letter. So far that has yielded $7,795 in donations
made by 27 alumni (notably, Ruth Gochnour donated $5000 in memory of G.I. Gregory).
What a fabulous effort from Troy and Michelle, well worth the $500 cost of postage that
the Elevator Commission provided. Also we are super-appreciative to the village for
printing the letters and to Margaret Burcham of the Village Board and Synergy for
folding the letters (using Synergy’s equipment). Fabulous collaborative effort.

Lisa thought Sue Hill would be giving her thank you notes to use for alumni that have a
stamp of the building on them (or let her use the stamp). But definitely she will start
writing the thank you notes on Monday.

e Lisa gave an update on the 22 Steps. The total there is at $13,543.08. (Note: the actual
total is slightly less than that because it does not take into account the small amount that
Snowball keeps when people make a donation through their service on-line).

o We talked about the Tony Wolf and Meridean Ferry films on November 20™. The
group agreed to split the cost of advertising with the program with CMBRG, since
donations will go to the Elevator Project.

e We talked about the Dickens Christmas Reading on December 18", Lisa said that
since this is primarily a library program, what if the library paid 50% the cost of the
advertising, the Elevator Commission paid 25%, and CMBRG paid 25%? All donations
will go to the Elevator Fund, not the library. And the amount CMBRG would chip in
would only be $20. Is that agreeable? (Troy and Mark will propose this at this weekend’s
CMBRG meeting)

e Lisa shared her latest communications with Patrick from Cedar Corps (Gary has a
copy of the letter to share with CMBRG). Cedar Corps apologizes for the delay in
completing our grant-writing work. Patrick gave a more detailed explanation of what’s
going on at Cedar Corps (multiple retirements). Lynn McEntyre has proposed Cedar
Corps complete their work for us by February 2021. Specifically, they will complete a



revised proposal to the state in December; have a public hearing for us in J anuary, and
finish our planning grant application by February 2021.

Mark Johnson made a motion that we accept this timeline from Cedar Corps with the
stipulation that we withdraw from it if they fail to meet the December deadline for the
first part of the work. If that happens we will look for someone else. Gary seconded the
motion and the group voted unanimously “yes”.

LeAnn gave Lisa a quote from Tribune Press for printing the postcards and note cards we
talked about last month. These would have pictures of “famous landmarks™ around
Colfax, including the Municipal Building, and would be sold as a fundraiser for the
Elevator.

We tabled the idea because there were only 3 of this around for this meeting and we
wanted more people present before taking firm action. But Mark said he would take the
project up with LeAnn and maybe there would be a way the Commercial Club could have
something printed before the Dec. 18 program. Would be a cool keepsake to sell at
events.

Our next meeting is Dec. at 5:30



OF WISCONSIN

MUNICIPALITIES

Protecting The Communities We Live In.

MUTUAL INSURANCE

DIRECTORS

David Benforado
Village President
Village of Shorewood Hills

David De Angelis
Village Manager
Village of EIm Grove

Rebecca Glewen
Mayor
City of Beaver Dam

Kathleen Morse
Clerk/Treasurer
City of Rice Lake

Mark Rohloff
City Manager
City of Oshkosh

Zach Vruwink
City Administrator
City of Rhinelander

Jerry Deschane
Executive Director
League of Wisconsin
Municipalities

OFFICER

Matt Becker

Chief Executive Officer
League of Wisconsin
Municipalities Mutual
Insurance

131 West Wilson Street
Suite 502
vadison, Wisconsin 53703

p 608.833.9595
f 608.833.8088

matt@lwmmi.org
www.lwmmi.org

2021 PARKS AND RECREATION GRANT PROGRAM

LWMMI is very excited to announce a special grant for 2021. Since the start of the
pandemic, we have seen many people in our communities enjoy the outdoors and
our parks at an unprecedented level. These places have been a blessing during
these times and LWMMI wants to support our communities and these activities.

To that end, we are announcing a $1,000,000 parks and rec grant for our members.
Below are the details:

WHO IS ELIGIBLE TO PARTICPATE?
All current LWMMI members as of the date of this announcement are eligible.

HOW IS THE AMOUNT OF THE LWMMI GRANT DETERMINED FOR EACH
MEMBER?

With a minimum of $500, members will receive a grant calculated on their prorata
portion of LWMMI's total direct earned premium for a 12-month period as of
6/30/2021, including premium on all lines of business (Workers Compensation,
Liability and Auto Physical Damage).

WHAT TYPES OF ITEMS CAN THE GRANT BE USED FOR?

It is really up to you. The only restriction is that it is to be spent on areas considered
to be parks and recreation. Examples include, but are not limited to, park benches &
tables, landscaping, planted trees, shrubs or flower beds, signage, playground
equipment, walking paths, gazebos, etc....

DO INSUREDS NEED TO APPLY FOR GRANT?

Nope. LWMMI will automatically calculate individual member grants which will be
delivered to them by their agent. Members will not be required to fill out an application
or submit receipts to LWMMI.

WHAT IF THE INSURED DOES NOT HAVE A PARK OR RECREATION AREA?

Certain members, such as special districts & others, do not have a designated park
or recreation area. That is OK...and they will still receive a grant. However, we
encourage them to use the grant to purchase items that will enhance the beauty and
useableness of their individual location.

LWMMI is pleased to support this effort and excited to hear about the projects this
will support. Please share details or photos of the projects going on in your
community as we would love to see the results. As always, thanks for your
participation in the program and contact LWMMI or your agent with any questions.

Thanks,
Matt Becker, CEO
LWMMI

LWMMI

League of Wisconsin Municipalities Mutual Insurance



006LL°}

00612 junowy o8yo
00611 006LL°)
JuswAhey unoosiq / anQg soue|jeg
1202/2/0L
8TCET ’
O005TEESOY w
JHNUYNBIS O3ZIMOHLNY \

JuBJ9 UoleaIdaY B Siied LZ0Z U89 - Bupoayd ysen

006LL°) g

wy [euibug aoualgjey adA|
Xejj0) jo abejjin

LINNODIV ASNIHX3I TvHANTD - JONVHNSNI TvN.LNIN

SALLAVIDINNIAN NISNODSIM 40 3NDVYI T

‘Leoz/LiolL
aleq

JLBL50BGSL 00 MBT2ET O

({

(§

VDVl 8¢
AL

1S Uolealosy g b

fall)

b1

S
W
i
i
¢JI-_ i
||;(‘. :

0€L¥S IM 'XejjoD
19a41S UlBN GLO-€19

g i Lt xog Od
Xej|09 Jo abejiip

& BHYTIOA = e o s e i s ] LB e e vexxnrxx001/00 PUE USSJSUIN PelpUnH USASS PUBSHOYL 300 __
: ¥

<4 [

8 ‘61" XEl07) ]JO abej)i 40 H3IaHO |

g 006120 P TOOTe SBENY e AaHo :

& !

g 12027/0% cose-ces (60 :

4 6GL/8L5-6L 206 T e NOSTIM T 161 !

.V_CM@ INNOJJY ISNIIXI TVY3INTY - AONYHMSNI TYNLAW |

G ssauisng SALLNVYJIJINNIN NISNOOSIM 40 INoval f

, IS4

BT Lo W e Ty i S, B




Lynn Niggemann

From: Barbara Zempel <zempel@chipvalley.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 11:15 AM

To: Lynn Niggemann, Village of Colfax
Subject: 2021 Assessment Compliance

Lynn,

As we discussed, the DOR letter regarding the Order for Supervised Assessment was sent out prior to the state receiving
the 2021 village assessment totals. | submitted the totals to the DOR and requested a compliance check.

Based on the preliminary compliance check, the 2021 village assessment totals meet the full value requirements. Itis
my understanding the state will issue a rescind order regarding the Order for Supervised Assessment in January.

Contact me if you have any questions.

Barb

Ma Pa e R e Ae A e e e

Barbara Zempel

Property Tax Assessor
Zempel Appraisal Service
W 4499 Langdell Road

Eau Claire, WI 54701
715-839-8618 phone & fax
zempel@chipvalley.com




Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
November 19, 2021

Meetings
e Personnel Committee Meeting will be scheduled in early December

e Budget Hearing Meeting will be Thursday December 2, 2021 at 6 pm

No School — November 22, 2021 to November 26”‘, 2021 — Teacher In-service and
Thanksgiving Vacation.

Memorial Bench — Mark Mosey stopped by the office today and asked if the Village of
Colfax had any plans of doing some sort of Memorial for Mark Halpin. He indicated that
people have donated benches to be displayed at the Red Cedar Conservation Reserve
in memory of. If the Village Board had any interest in doing that, he would be happy to
get some information together since Mark enjoyed fishing at the ponds.




